

# SHARK BAIT — BERTRAM



Builder: <u>BERTRAM</u>

Year Built: 2006

Model: Sport Fisherman

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION

Location: United States

LOA: 63' 0" (19.20m) Beam: 18' 1" (5.51m) Max Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m) Cruise Speed: 34 Kts. (39 MPH) Max Speed: 39 Kts. (45 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs Shark Bait — BERTRAM from our catalogue. Presently, at Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., we have a wide variety of yachts available on our sale's list. We also work in close contact with all the big yacht manufacturers from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht Shark Bait — BERTRAM or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call +1(954)274-4435

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	5
Overview	5
Basic Information	5
Dimensions	5
Speed, Capacities and Weight	5
Accommodations	6
Hull and Deck Information	6
Engine Information	6
DETAILED INFORMATION	7
Broker Notes	7
Vessel Walk Through	7
Deck Equipment	8
Fly Bridge	9
Electrical Equipment	10
Electronics	10
Engines/Mechanical	10
Upper Salon	10
Lower Salon	11
Galley	11
Master Stateroom	11
Master Head	12
VIP Stateroom 1	12
VIP Head	12
Guest Stateroom 1	12
Guest Head	12
Additional Recent Upgrades	13
Exclusions	13

Exclusions	13
Disclaimer	13
PHOTOS	14
Port Bow	14
Foredeck	14
Aft Sun Shade	14
Cockpit	14
Stern	15
Freezer and Prep Station	15
Fighting Chair	15
Tackle Drawers	15
Eskimo In Transom Box	16
Cockpit	16
Cockpit Misters	16
Rocket Launchers	16
Flybridge looking Aft	17
Flybridge looking fwd.	17
Electric Teeser Reels	17
Life Raft	17
Salon Looking Aft	17
Salon Tackle Storage	17
Salon Looking Fwd	18
Dinette	18
Galley	18
Overhead Rod Locker	18
VIP Head	18
VIP Split Cabin	18
Guest Head	19
Guest Cabin	19

	Master 1	19
	Master	19
	Master Head	20
	Eng Room	20
	Port Engine	20
	Stbd Engine	20
	Port Generator	20
	Stbd Generator	20
	Eskimo	21
С	ONTACTS	22
	Contact details	22
	Telephones	22
	Office hours	22
	Address	22

# SPECIFICATIONS

#### **Overview**

This beautiful 63' Bertram is a one owner boat, and has been maintained impeccably with an open checkbook. She is a 2006 factory demo model that was bought new in July of 2009. The owner is a jet pilot and the vessel has been maintained as such. All service records are available since purchased. Oil and coolant samples were performed at each change. 1000 Hour service has been performed on the engines, and all Bertram factory recommended upgrades were performed including reinforcing of the hull above the tunnels. Custom Greg Platzer props were installed bringing the original top speed from 36 kts to a blistering 41.5 kts with the small engine package, giving her amazing fuel economy! After custom chirp transducer and additional anchor chain were installed, she now gets 39.5 kts full load! This vessel is a proven fish catching machine. No disappointment here! Don't let this one get away!

#### **Basic Information**

Category: Sport Fisherman	Sub Category: Sport Fisherman
Model Year: 2006	Year Built: 2006
Country: United States	Fly Bridge: Yes

#### Dimensions

LOA: 63' 0" (19.20m)	Beam: 18' 1" (5.51m)

Max Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m)

MFG Length: 63' 0" (19.20m)

### Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 34 Kts. (39 MPH)	Max Speed: 39 Kts. (45 MPH)
Displacement: 90672 Pounds	Water Capacity: 350 Gallons
Holding Tank: 100 Gallons	Fuel Capacity: 1850 Gallons

#### Accommodations

Total Cabins: 3

Sleeps: 6

Total Heads: 3

### **Hull and Deck Information**

Hull Material: Composite Fiberglass

Hull Color: Ice Blue

Hull Finish: Plastic

Deck Material: Fiberglass

### **Engine Information**

Manufacturer: Caterpillar

Engine Type: Inboard

Model: C32

Fuel Type: Diesel

# **DETAILED INFORMATION**

#### **Broker Notes**

BY FAR THE NICEST 63' ON THE MARKET! NO DISAPPOINTMENTS HERE! This beautiful 63' Bertram is a one owner boat, and has been maintained impeccably with an open checkbook. She is a 2006 factory demo model that was bought new in July of 2009. The owner is a jet pilot and the vessel has been maintained as such. All service records are available since purchased. Oil and coolant samples were performed at each change. 1000 Hour service has been performed on the engines, and all Bertram factory recommended upgrades were performed including reinforcing of the hull above the tunnels. Custom Greg Platzer props were installed bringing the original top speed from 36 kts to a blistering 41.5 kts with the small engine package, giving her amazing fuel economy! After custom chirp transducer and additional anchor chain were installed, she now gets 39 kts full load! This vessel is a proven fish catching machine. No disappointment here! Don't let this one get away!

## **Vessel Walk Through**

Starting at the bow of the vessel, there is a bow pulpit with anchor roller and 50 Kilo Delta style anchor with 75' of 3/8 chain and 600' of 5/8 rode. A Lewmar electric windlass with foot switches assists with anchor detail. There is an aluminum Palm Beach railing with flagstaff on the bow and an opening anchor locker with washdown spicket and handle for windlass. There are stainless cleats and chocks on the bow, and decks are of white nonskid. The cabin top is white, and the hull is painted Ice Blue. There are five opening hatches located on the foredeck for fresh air. The vessel is equipped with a full Pipewelders tuna tower and triple spreader riggers. For night time, there are blue backlit Bertram logos on the side of the cabin top, multi colored lit rigger tips, and blue lighting under the cockpit combings. Blue and white lights are also located in the hard top on the bridge. There also underwater lights at the transom. Moving aft there are stainless fore and aft spring cleats located on both side decks as well as deck fills for fuel and blackwater removal. Stepping down into the large fishing cockpit, there is a freezer, sink and prep station, and engine room access beneath a large removable tinted glass window in the aft salon bulkhead. Opposite to stbd. There is an additional freezer. In between is a teak landing with the framed glass companionway door and a spiral staircase to stbd leading to the bridge. A Beautiful Murray Brothers fighting chair sits centerline in the cockpit, with a custom 6 rod rocket launcher and tackle drawer behind, and a protective weather cover. Molded stairs are located port and stbd for ease of boarding. There are opening locker doors port and stbd that house Glendenning cable masters, fresh and salt washdown spickets, shore water hookup, TV and phone hookups, and rigger tensioners. A large double door fishbox is located in the sole aft of the chair, and there are port and stbd hatches to access rudder and steering gear as well as custom starboard storage boxes. The cockpit sole is pre-cut for generator removal and sole is raised 2" with surrounding water valley leading to a central scupper box with one way valve. 12v outlets are mounted under the combing as well as mounts for a gaff. There is a large fishbox mounted in the transom with

and Eskimo Ice machine plumbed to this box. There are 8 rod holders in the combing and stainless cleats port and stbd for docking. White upholstered bolstering surrounds the cockpit on three sides. There is an opening Tuna door in the cockpit, leading out to a custom fiberglass swim platform with nonskid surface. Stepping up the spiral staircase to the bridge, there are Murray Brothers ladder back helm chairs with white upholstered cushions on stainless pedestals with foot rests. A large pop up dash with electronics, AC, and engine controls is offset to port. There is a three sided enclosure with opening smile windows and rocket launchers across the aft railing. A hard top is located above. Forward of the helm to port is a U shaped upholstered settee with storage beneath. Opposite to stbd is a rod storage locker. There is an sink and refrigerated box to stbd along the front of the bridge. Ladders to port and stbd behind the helm chairs give access to the full tuna tower with VHF, controls, and buggy top. The KVH Sat dome is located above. A jump seat is located aft to stbd. Moving through the framed glass companionway door into the main salon, there is new carpet below a clear snap down runner. Interior walls and cabinets are of high gloss cherry, and headliners are cream whisperwall. To port is an L shaped blue ultra leather sofa with storage beneath, and a blue armchair at the aft bulkhead. There is a decorative corner table with storage beneath in the port aft corner. A large smoked glass removable window looks out over the cockpit. Opposite to stbd is a bulkhead mounted flatscreen TV with entertainment center beneath. A Bose surround sound system provides excellent entertainment! Just forward to stbd are cabinet doors containing 110v and 24v, circuit breakers and remote gen panel. Forward again is a Scottsman ice maker and sink with bar storage beneath. Stepping up to stbd is the beige leather upholstered dinette with granite table top. Opposite to port is the full functional galley. Soles are Amtico. Large smoked windows with wooden blinds in pockets provide great natural light to the salon and galley area. Stepping down the companionway to the guest cabins, there are large storage cabinets to port and stbd. and a sub panel with breakers for the lower cabin equipment. To stbd is the guest cabin with twin opposed berths and ensuite head. There is also access to this head from the hallway. Opposite to port is the beautiful master stateroom with athwart ships gueen berth, and ensuite head. Just forward is a locker with an over under Malber washer and dryer. All the way forward is the VIP cabin with split berths and ensuite head. Moving below into the engine room, there are twin Caterpillar diesels in the main engine space and aft of the stairs from the cockpit is a separate area containing twin Kohler generators, ac pumps, battery boxes, hydraulic system, and more. The sole is decorated with blue starboard flooring with a decorative Bertram logo.

## **Deck Equipment**

24v Running Lights 24v Trim Tabs Aluminum Palm Beach Bow Railing w/Flag Staff Bow Pulpit w/Anchor Roller (Upgrade) 24v Lewmar Electric Windlass (Upgrade) 50 Kilo Delta Anchor w/75' 3/8 Chain and 600' 5/8 Rode (Upgrade) 1200' 3/4 Rode Available At Additional Cost 5 Opening Deck Hatches w/Screens and Blackouts Nonskid Decks Ice Blue Painted Hull (Upgrade) Stainless Cleats and Chocks Recessed Hand Rails In Cabin Top Docklines and Fenders Coast Guard Safety Package 12 Man Aero Marine Life Raft (Upgrade) (3) Underwater Lights (Upgrade) Bertram Logos Back Lighted Blue (Upgrade) Pipewelders Triple Spreader Outriggers (All New Wire, Rigging, and Multi Colored Lighted Tips) (Upgrade) Custom Blue Indirect Lighting In Cockpit (Upgrade) Pipewelders Full Tuna Tower w/Buggy Top and Controls (Upgrade) All Tower and Riggers Polished and Coated (Upgrade) Fiberglass Hard Top w/Molded Running Lights and Recessed Blue Lights Fore And Aft Facing Flood Lights Aft facing and Engine Room Cameras (Upgrade) KVH Sat TV High Def (Upgrade) Furuno Open Array Radar Antenna Whip VHF Antennas Trumpet Horn Molded Cockpit Steps w/Courtesy Lighting (Port and Stbd) Murray Brothers Fighting Chair (Classic Tuna) w/ Custom Rocket Launchers and Drawer (Upgrade) Murray Brothers Helm Chairs (Upgrade) Side Power Bow Thruster (Largest Possible) (Upgrade) Tournament Controls w/ Thruster Control In Levers (Upgrade) Transom Fish Box Plumbed To Eskimo Ice Machine (Upgrade) 8 Rod Holders In Cockpit Combing (Upgrade) Opening Tuna Door In Cockpit Custom Storage Boxes Under Cockpit Sole (Upgrade) Custom Swim Platform (Upgrade) Access To Steering Through Port and Stbd Hatches Cockpit Fishbox Plumbed To Mascerator Port and Stbd Fuel Fills Large Cockpit Storage Locker w/Tinted Plexi Door Ships Bell White Bolstering Under Combing 2 Stainless Cockpit Freezers (upgrade) (Optional Baitwell Liner Available) Cockpit Sink and Prep Station Cockpit Tackle Drawers Cockpit Mister System (Upgrade) Cockpit Stereo Speakers Nonskid Cockpit Sole Overhead 24v Lighting Aft and Fwd Facing Flood Lights Cockpit Sun Shade (Upgrade) Spiral Staircase To Bridge w/Teak Treads and Hand Railing (New Treads Included) Teak Decking at Companionway w/Bertram Logo and Opening Step with Ice Box Beneath Pre-cut Cockpit Sole Over Generators Pre-cut Salon Sole Over Main Engines Dual Glendenning Cable Masters Fresh and Saltwater Wash Downs Shore Water Hookup TV and Phone Receptacles 12v Electric Outlets In Cockpit (Upgrade) 12v Electric Outlets On Bridge for Dredge Rods (Upgrade) Custom Rod Holders On Bridge For Dredge Rods (Upgrade) 3 Sided Flybridge Enclosure w/EZ2CY (Upgrade) Maya Epoch Electric Teaser Reels (Upgrade) Flybridge Helm Air Conditioning (Upgrade) Flybridge Rod Locker Flybridge Sink and Refrigerated Box (Upgrade) Flybridge Upholstered Settee Flybridge Stereo and Speakers Flybridge Jump Seat Flybridge Rocket Launchers Flybridge Aft Facing Camera (Upgrade) Flybridge Helm Station w/Pop Up Dash and Nav Electronics Flybridge Custom Safety Netting (Upgrade) Custom Greg Platzer Propellers (Upgrade) Flagstaffs In Tower For Courtesy Flags First Aid Kit Aluminum Boat Hook Drop In Aluminum Shore Power Cable Crutch

# Fly Bridge

Murray Brothers Ladder Back Helm Chairs w/White Upholstery (Upgrade) Electric Pop Up Dash Tournament Controls w/Thruster Control In Levers (Upgrade) Navigational Electronics (Upgraded) 4" Ritchie Compass Hard Top Triple Spreader Outriggers w/Multi Colored Lighted Tips (New Wire and Rigging, Re-Tuned) (Upgrade) Center Shotgun Rigger Spiral Staircase To Cockpit Overhead Electric Teaser Reels (Upgrade) Sat XM Stereo and Speakers Helm Air Conditioning (Upgrade) Sink Refrigerated Box Rod Storage Locker 3 Sided Enclosure (EZ2CY Front Panels) (Upgrade) U Shaped White Upholstered Settee 12 Man Aero Marine Life Raft (Upgrade) Port and Stbd. Ladders To Full Tower White Upholstered Jump Seat Custom Safety Netting Around Aft Rail (Upgrade) Rail Mounted Rocket Launchers Custom Rod Holders For Dredge Rods (Upgrade) 12v Electric Outlets for Electric Dredge Reels (Upgrade)

### **Electrical Equipment**

(2) 23 KW Kohler Generators In Sound Shields (2) 50 Amp Shore Power Cords On Glendenning Cable Masters 110v Hot Water Heater 110v Malber Washer and Dryer 110v AC Compressors 24v Rule Bilge Pumps w/Float Switches Charles Iso Boost Power Transformer Battery Charger (4) New 12v 8D Marine Deep Cycle Batteries (House) (Upgrade) (6) New Odyssey 12v Marine Start Batteries (Engine) (Upgrade) (2) New 12v Marine Batteries (Generators) (Upgrade) 24v Blowers 24v Trim Tabs 24v Macerator Pump For Fish Box 110v Outlets 24v Interior Lighting 240v Head Hunter Fresh Water Pump 24v Tecma Electric Heads 24v Horn 24v Running Lights 12v Outlets for electric Rods In Cockpit and Fly

## Electronics

Furuno 3D Navnet Chartplotter (Upgrade) Furuno RD30 Tri Data w/Transducer Furuno 72 Mile Radar w/ Weather Overlay (Open Array) Furuno Bottom and Fishfinder wTransducer Simrad Auto Pilot Garmin 7215 Touchscreen Chartplotter w/GSD26 CHIRP Transduce and XM Weather (Upgrade) Garmin 5208 Chartplotter w/ XM Weather (Upgrade) Garmin 740 Chartplotter For Tower (Upgrade) KVH High Def Sat TV (Upgrade) Wifi w/Router (Upgrade) Bose Surround Sound System (Salon) Clarion AM/FM/CD Sat XM Stereo (Bridge) AM/FM/CD Stereo's In All Guest Cabins Side Power Bow Thruster (Largest Possible) (Upgrade) Clarion Satellite Stereo and Weather Caterpillar Electronic Engine Displays (2) ICOM M602 VHf Radios w/Distress and Remote Mics and Speaker Remote Mike For VHF In Tower Fireboy Fire System Monitor

# Engines/Mechanical

Twin Caterpillar C32 1676 HP Diesels (1517 Hrs.12/20/14) (1000 Hr. Service Completed) Twin Kohler 23KW Generators In Sound Boxes (851 and 890 Hrs. 12/20/14) All Salt Pumps rebuilt (mains and gens) 1000 Series Racor Filters on Manifolds (Mains) Valved Water Pickups For Emergency Bilge Pumps Off Mains 500 Series Racor Filters (Gens) (2) Glendenning Cable Masters Delta T Air Intake System All New Plumbing and Manifold For AC Cooling Water System (Upgrade) Bulkhead Mounted Coolant Overflow Tanks Custom Blue Starboard Flooring w/Bertram Logo (4) 24v Blowers (All New) (Upgrade) 24v Lights 110v Lights ZF Transmissions Trolling Valves Dometic Eskimo Icemaker (Upgrade) Sea Strainers Engine Room Camera Overhead Hand Rail Full Beam Fiberglass Fuel Tank w/Sight Gauge and Clean Out (1850 gls) Rule 24v Bilge Pumps w/Float Switches Marche AC Water Circulating Pump and Back Up Pump (Upgrade) Hot Water Heater Dripless Shaft Seals Engine Spares Hull Mounted Marlin Magnet (Upgrade) FCI 1200GPD Watermaker (Upgrade) Reverso Oil Change Pump w/Manifold Rigid Bulkhead Mounted Shop Vac Fireboy FV241 Fire System (Recertified) Hydraulic Trim Pump and Reservoir Battery Boxes AC Compressors and Pumps Fresh Water Pump Mister System Pump

# **Upper Salon**

Galley To Port Dinette To Stbd. (Cream Ultra Leather Upholstery) White Cashmere Granite Top Dining Table Amtico Sole Whisperwall Headliner Air Conditioning High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Storage Cabinets 24v Recessed lighting 24v Indirect Lighting Port and Stbd Large Storage Cabinets In Stairway Stairs To Guest Cabins Tinted Glass Windows w/Wooden Blinds 110v Outlets

### Lower Salon

New Carpet and Vinyl Snap Down Runner (Upgrade) Entertainment Center High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry 46" Samsung Flatscreen TV KVH Sat TV Receiver UPS Backup Power System For KVH and Stereo 110v, 24v, 12v, Circuit Breaker Panels Generator Remote Start Panel Fresh water Level Gauge Bilge Pump Controls Bose Surround Sound System AM/FM/CD/DVD Stereo Scottsman Ice Maker Clock / Barometer Stainless Sink Basin w/Bar Storage Beneath Teak Liquor Rack White Cashmere Granite Countertops Decorative Coffee Table Decorative Throw Pillows Air Conditioning w/Digital SMX Control Wooden Blinds In Pockets Whisperwall Headliner High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Overhear Hand Rail Decorative Wall Mounted Lamp 24v Recessed Lighting On Dimmers 24v Indirect Lighting 110v Outlets Blue Ultra Leather L Shaped Couch w/Storage Blue Ultra Leather Arm Chair Large Pop Out Window In Aft Bulkhead Drink Holders Companionway Door To Cockpit

## Galley

High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry 4 SubZero Frig/Feezer Drawers 4 Burner Kenyon Electric Cook Top With Sliding Granite Cover 24v Recessed Lighting 24v Indirect Lighting White Cashmere Granite Countertops Overhead Rod Storage Locker 110v Dish Washer GE Profile Microwave/Convection Oven Pull Out Storage Drawers Dishware and Silverware Twin Underhung Sink Basins Decorative Faucet Hot And Cold Pressure Water Trash Receptacle Tinted Glass Windows w/Wooden Blinds Air Conditioning Amtico Sole 110v Outlets Custom Bleach Hose For AC Condensate Drain Behind Galley Cabinet (Upgrade) Hand Held Fire Extinguisher

### **Master Stateroom**

Queen Berth with Large Storage Underneath Decorative Bed Cover, Pillow Shams, and Throw Pillows Beige Carpet Twin Night Tables Port and Stbd. Cedar Lined Hanging Lockers Entertainment Center Locker Pull Out Drawers Air Conditioning Storage Cabinets Whisperwall Headliner Beige Ostrich Wall Covering High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Opening Hatch w/Screen and Blackout 110v Outlets 24v Recessed Lighting 24v Indirect Lighting Bulkhead Mounted Reading Lamps Large Mirror On Aft Bulkhead Sharp Aquos 30" Flatscreen TV 110v Sharp Stereo System For TV 12v AM/FM/CD Panasonic CQD5501U Stereo and Speakers Ensuite Head and Shower

#### **Master Head**

Tecma Electric Head 24v Recessed Lighting 110v Outlets White Cashmere Granite Countertop High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Underhung Sink Basin Yellow and White Striped Decorative Wallpaper 6 Door Mirrored Vanity Storage Cabinets Hot and Cold Pressure Water Decorative Grohe Faucet Amtico Teak and Holly Sole Mirrored Ceiling Air Conditioning Extractor Fan Opening Hatch w/Screen and Blackout Stall Shower w/Bifold Door and Overhead Light Stainless Towel Bar Toilet Paper Holder

### **VIP Stateroom 1**

Split Berths (Full to port, Twin to stbd.) Decorative Bed Covers and Throw Pillows Beige Carpet Port and Stbd. Cedar Lined Hanging Locker New Air Conditioning Unit (Upgrade) Digital SMX Control 4 Storage Drawers Storage Cabinets Above and Below Berths Access To Chain Locker High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Opening Hatch w/Screen and Blackout 110v Outlets 24v Recessed Lighting 24v Indirect Lighting 24v Reading Lights Digital Clock Sharp Aquos 18" Flatscreen TV AM/FM/CD Stereo and Speakers Ensuite Head

#### **VIP Head**

Tecma Electric Head 24v Recessed Lighting 110v Outlets White Cashmere Granite Countertop Underhung Sink Basin Yellow and Blue Striped Decorative Wallpaper Mirrored Vanity Storage Cabinet Hot and Cold Pressure Water Decorative Grohe Faucet Amtico Sole Mirrored Ceiling Air Conditioning Extractor Fan Opening Hatch w/Screen and Blackout Stall Shower Stainless Towel Bar Toilet Paper Holder

#### **Guest Stateroom 1**

Twin Berths Opposed w/Night Table Between Decorative Bed Covers and Throw Pillows Beige Ostrich Wall Coverings Beige Carpet High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Cedar Lined Hanging Locker Air Conditioning w/Digital SMX Control Storage Drawers High Gloss Cherry Cabinetry Opening Hatch w/Screen and Blackout 110v Outlets 24v Recessed Lighting 24v Indirect Lighting 24v Reading Lights Sharp Aquos 12" Flatscreen TV Panasonic AM/FM/CD Stereo and Speakers Ensuite Head and Shower

#### **Guest Head**

Access From hallway or Guest Cabin Tecma Electric Head 24v Recessed Lighting 110v Outlets White Cashmere Granite Countertop Underhung Sink Basin Yellow, Blue and White Striped Decorative Wallpaper 2 Door Mirrored Vanity Storage Cabinet Hot and Cold Pressure Water Decorative Faucet Trashreceptacle Amtico Sole Mirrored Ceiling Air Conditioning Extractor Fan Opening Hatch Stall Shower w/Bifold Door Towel Bar Toilet Paper Holder

#### **Additional Recent Upgrades**

1. New cutlass bearings installed last haul out Feb 2015 2. Extra transom zinc wired to split system into two separate sides (New zincs installed) 3. Boat had 8 step compound and wax procedure done, and the shine is blinding! She looks brand new (July 2015) 4. All aluminum was polished/coated (July 2015) 5. Tag line system installed on riggers (increases hook ups with fish) 6. Bottom paint done Feb 2015 (with added chemical for better protection) 7. Props redone Feb 2015 "S" balanced 8. Oil changed Feb 2015 Maybe 15 hrs since completed...(see log book) 9.Cockpit blue lights installed as well as Blue Bertram logo lights (May 2015) 10. Bridge blue lights upgraded to new brighter bulbs.....\$25 per bulb 11. New bilge pumps installed in engine room and aft sections as well as high water switches (June 2015) 13.Exhaust riser new on port engine \$3000.00 upgrade (June 2015) 14. New cockpit shade cover and poles as well as full cockpit storage cover

#### **Exclusions**

All Fishing Rods and Tackle Owners Personal Effects

### **Exclusions**

Owner's personal belongings.

#### Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

# PHOTOS

Port Bow



Foredeck



Aft Sun Shade

**A**1117

SHARKBAIT

2014 @ 0

Cockpit



Stern



**Freezer and Prep Station** 



**Fighting Chair** 





#### Eskimo In Transom Box





#### **Cockpit Misters**

#### **Rocket Launchers**



Flybridge looking Aft

Flybridge looking fwd.



2014 @ Darla May Photography

**Electric Teeser Reels** 

LIFE RAFT EAM-TO

Salon Tackle Storage



Salon Looking Aft



Tel: +1(954)274-4435 (USA)

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com







#### Salon Looking Fwd







Galley



**Overhead Rod Locker** 



**VIP Head** 

VIP Split Cabin





#### **Guest Head**

**Guest Cabin** 





Master







#### **Master Head**



**Port Engine** 





Stbd Engine





Port Generator



**Stbd Generator** 



#### Eskimo



# CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

## **Contact details**

Email: andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

#### Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

#### **Office hours**

Monday - Saturday: 9:00 - 21:00 EDT

Sunday: closed

### Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004